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HIGHLIGHTS

+ Latest developments on Pillars One & Two
: Amount A in Pillar

one

. ce..m.u.nnn of detalled review of GIOBE model rules.
Today: Art. 2 on application of IR

HAPPY FRIDAY!

The Fed aises more (han expciaions; Man Git snlches deeat 1o the aws of vicory:
and Canada takes crime to the Moon

Meanwhie, in the tax world

The us. ot be caught;taly
 Newfair has the magic source In
and Ireland waives goodbye to tax!

Butthis week's
Chappete was tacd on sace by an audence member. “Was hat Will Smith?™

Have a great weekend!
Steve

THIS WEEK'S PODCAST

(For ITB video subscribers, please log n to access the video and
documentsiroports)
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ITB series on Pillars One & Two

+ GloBE mode rules
Art.2.1: Application of the IR (ITE, 6 May 2022)

* Art.5.5: De minimis exclusion (ITB, 22 Aprl 2022)

+ Art.5.4.1: Addtional Current Top-up Tax (ITB, 8 April 2022)
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+ Computaton of Ectve Tax Rat

ind Top-up Tax (ITB, 18 March

+ Flowdhrough Entities and Hybrid St (78, 4 arc 202
‘Computation cf Adjusted Covered Taxes (Parts 1to 3) (ITB, 11, 18 & 25

February 2022/

« Computation of GIoBE Income or Loss (Parts 10 4) (TB, 7, 14,21 &
28 January 2022)

+ Draft model rules for Amount A In Pillar One:
+ Extractives exclusion (1T8, 22 April 2022)
3 Soopa (T8, Aprt 2022)
. determination (ITB, 25 February 2022)

i revenus sourcing (T, 11 Fobruary 2022

. mcmm. Frameworks il agteemont on Pllrs One & Two (I8, 16 October
21)
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INTERNATIONAL TAX QUIZ

the UPE and 4 other ACo 1,AC02, BCo

and CCo.
The UPE s located Injurisdicton X, which has not implemented the GIOBE rues.

The UPE owns 100% of ACo *, which Islocated In ursdicton A

The UPE 3
The other 10% Ownership Iterests In ACo 2 are owned by thid partes.

Interest in 8Co, dicton B. The
other 15% Ownership Interests In BCo are owned by thid partes.
stin CCo, which s located injurisdicton C. The other

25% Ownersy ierests oo e owned b AGo 1
None of the Constiuent Entes i an Investment Enty
Juridictons A, B and C have mplemented the GioBE rufs.
I the current Fiscal Year, GCo has an amount of Top-up Tax.

‘Wrich Constituent Entiy or Erties wil be subject o an IR tax n regard to CC's Top-up
Tax?

Answer n next IT8 email alert!

LAST WEEK'S QUESTION

4 BCo, CCoand

DCo.
The UPE's Ownership Interestn each Constiuent Entty i tis:
ACo: 100%
BCo: 40%
CCo: 30%
DCo: 25%

Th v Ownersip nrets 800, 0Co and DG are owned by shrehaders o ae

unrelated o the UPY

The UPE holds a Controling Interest n al 4 Enities. None of the Entiles owns shares in
the other Enties.

In the current Fiscal Year

on
" Adusted Coverd Taxe: 100
?, GioBE income: 2

 nusted Coveed Taxes: 25
+ GIoBE Income: 100
+ Ccoohas

« Adjusted Covered Taxes: 20
+ GIoBE Loss: 200

+ Adjusted Covered Taxes: 50

J0BE Income: 500
+ Forjutadeton’, tete o
o Addional Gurent Topu Tax

+ No Domestic T

© No Subsance shscd come Excuson

+ No de minimis exclusion

Whatis the Top-up Tax, fany, for jurisdction X for the current Fiscal Year?

LAST WEEK'S ANSWER

GCo and DCo are each Minorty-Owned Consltuent Entiies. BGo i not, as the UPE's

Enity* n A, 10.1.1

Thus, A 50:2 requres sepaatecacuatonsof ETR and Topup Tax o (1) ACoand
BCo; (2) GCo; and (3) O

ACo and BCo:
: Adusted Covere Taxess 10025
« Nel GIOBE Income: 250 + 100 = 350
© Tous TR - 1289505 3579
+ Top-up Tax Percentage = nil
+ Therefore, Top-up Tas

+ Adjusted Covered Taxes: 20
+ Nel GIoBE Loss: 20
« Thus, Top-up Tax = ni

oco:

 Adkuse covered Taxes: 50
+ Nel GioBe I
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Do you agree?
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